ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Combhshaoil

PO Box 3000 -
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford
Fergus O’Dowd T.D. Ireland
D4il Bireann ,
Baile Atha Cliath, 2 | T eneoo
Date Qur ref.
29 October 2002 167-1/PN/EOS
Dear Deputy O’Dowd,

Bosca Poist 3000
Eastit Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Contae Loch Garman
Eire

Email: info@epa.ie
Website: www.epa.ie

Your ref.

I am to refer to your letter dated 23 September 2002 and to apologise for the delay in

replying to it.

Your request that the Agency host an informal meeting of the public in Drogheda with
regard to explaining the waste licensing process is being considered and a decision will

issue as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

/e

Paddy Nolan
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